\ Y
PANAMA CITY

FLORIDA
Where Life Sets Sail

DESTINATION PANAMA CITY
SCHEDULED MEETING
December 11, 2018
9:00 A.M. (approx. - immediately following the Community Redevelopment Association
meeting which follows the Regular City Commission Meeting and/ CRA Meeting)
Bay County Government Complex — 840 West 11t Street, Panama City, FL. 32401

1) Roll Call
2) Acceptance of Financial Report Period Ending October 31, 2018
3) Approval of Minutes - August 28,2018
4) Acceptance of Tourist Development Tax Reports
a) September 2018
b) October 2018
5) President Report
a) Cancelled Meetings — Regular Meeting of October 23, 2018 and Workshop Meeting
of November 5, 2018.
b) Marketing & Public Relations Assistance Update
c) Event Grant Sponsorships Update
d) ESF18 Function - Now Open on Website
e) Post disaster Campaign - “Postcards from Panama City, Florida”
f) Navionics Remapping efforts
g) Explore Northwest Florida - Nashville Trade Show
h) Destinations International -
i) DMAP Task Force
ii) Small DMO Task Force
i) Damage to Official Visitor’s Center
6) Future of Official Visitor’s Center
7) Next Meeting - January 8, 2019
8) Public Participation

9) Adjournment

1000 Beck Avenue « Panama City, FL 32401
850.215.1700 - DestinationPanamacCity.com



Agenda Item 2.
Acceptance of Financial Report - Statement of Net Position,
10-2018

Requested Motion:
Move to accept the Financial Report - Statement of Net
Position dated October 2018 as presented.



Panama City Community Development Council, Inc.

Statement of Net Position, UNAUDITED
October 31, 2018

Interim financial reporting for internal management use only

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $

Accounts receivable

Equipment & furniture

Allowance for depr/amort
Total assets

Liabilities and Net Position
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $
Accrued other liabilities
Deposits
Total liabilities

Net position:
Unrestricted net position

Total liabilities and net position $

Final audited balances may vary from interim financial reports.

113,934

57,719

2,662
(665)

173,650

(4,200)

(4)
100,000

95,796

77,854

173,650



Panama City Community Development Council, Inc.

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position UNAUDITED

For the period ended October 31, 2018
Interim financial reporting for internal management use only

Revenues:

Intergovernmental:
Bay County TDC Contract
Bay County Carry Forward Revenue
Advertising revenue PC CDC

Total intergovernmental

Miscellaneous:
Investment/Interest earnings
Miscellaneous
Event booth rentals
Sponshorship revenue
Merchandise sales

Total miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenses:

Personal services

Operating expenses:
Professional Services
Accounting & Auditing
Other Contractural Sves
Other Contractural Svcs Dues
Travel and Per Diem
Non-staff Travel Expenses
Communication Services
Freight & Postage Service
Utility Services
Rental & Leases
Insurance
Repairs & Maintenance Svc
Printing & Binding
Promotional Activities
Other Current Charges
Office Supplies
Operating Supplies
Books Publications Memberships
Training
Operational Reserve For Contingency

Capital Outlay:
Buildings
Machinery & Equipment

Total Expenses
Net change in net position
Net position-beginning of year

Net position-end of year

Adopted Budget Amended
Budget Amendments Budget Y-T-D Actual
$ 1,408,301 % - $ 1,408,301 $ 108,497
663,300 663,300 -
- - - 250
2,071,601 - 2,071,601 108,747
- - 123
- - 300
- - 1,800
- - 2,223
2,071,601 - 2,071,601 110,970
326,218 326,218 27,165
20,000 20,000 -
23,500 23,500 -
10,000 10,000 -
171,400 171,400 20,250
23,000 23,000 -
8,000 8,000 -
8,000 8,000 -
22,000 22,000 -
6,500 6,500 -
41,000 41,000 2,500
8,500 8,500 -
5,000 5,000 15,000
75,000 75,000 -
750,000 750,000 42,569
15,000 15,000 25
2,500 2,500 -
15,000 15,000 300
35,000 35,000 5,217
7,000 7,000 -
82,682 82,682 -
413,301 413,301 -
3,000 3,000 -
2,071,601 - 2,071,601 113,026
$ - $ - $ - $ (2,056)
79,910
$ 77,854

Final audited balances may vary from interim financial reports.



Agenda Item 3.
Approval of Minutes - Meeting August 28, 2018

Motion Requested:
Move to approve Minutes of August 28, 2018 Meeting as presented.



MINUTES

PANAMA CITY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, INC

DESTINATION PANAMA CITY

PCDPC
August 28, 2018

9:37 AM Commission Meeting Room City Hall
840 W 11th Street, Panama City, FL 32401

Chairman Nichols called the meeting to order at 9:07 AM CEO Jennifer
Vigil called the roll; in attendance were: Chairman Mike Nichols, Greg
Brudnicki, Billy Rader, Nirav Banker, Jennine Brown, and Kenneth Brown.
Also present: Darlene Hachmeister, City Clerk/Treasurer.

Acceptance of Financial Report Period Ending July 31, 2018: Ms.
Hachmeister presented the report. Mr. Brudnicki made the motion to approve
the Financial Report and Mr. Rader seconded. Motion passed 6-0.

Approval of the Minutes: Mr. Brudnicki made the motion to approve May 08,
2018 the minutes and Mr. Brown seconded. Motion passed 6-0.

Acceptance of Tourist Development Tax Reports: Ms. Vigil presented the
reports. Mr. Brudnicki made the motion to approve the Tourist Development
Tax Reports and Mr. Brown seconded. Motion passed 6-0.

Approval of Market and Social Media RFQ Short List: Ms. Vigil presented
the short list representing the top five agencies as ranked by staff. She also
proposed an additional meeting on November 5th, 2018 to meet with the
agencies on the short list in order to allow them to present to the board. Mr.
Brudnicki made the motion to approve the additional meeting and Mr. Brown
seconded. Motion passed 6-0.

Event Grant Sponsorships:
Ms. Vigil presented the events that included:

A. Strummin’ Man Ukulele Festival — Mr. Brudnicki made the motion to
approve the event grant sponsorship and Mr. Brown seconded. Ms.
Brown abstained from voting due to a potential conflict of interest.
Motion passed 5-0.

Draft Copy



B. Stars and Guitars - After initial discussion, the sponsorship was
increased to $15,000. Mr. Brudnicki made the motion to approve the
event grant sponsorship and Mr. Brown seconded. Ms. Brown abstained
from voting due to a potential conflict of interest. Motion passed 5-0.

C. Panama City Songwriters Festival — Mr. Brudnicki made the motion to
approve the event grant sponsorship and Ms. Haligas seconded. Motion
passed 6-0.

D. Panama City POPS - Seasonal Sponsorship - Mr. Brudnicki made the
motion to approve the event grant sponsorship and Mr. Rader seconded.
Motion passed 6-0.

FY19 Proposed Budget & Media Plan: Ms. Vigil presented the proposed
budget and media plan. Mr. Rader made the motion to approve the proposed
budget and media plans and Mr. Brown seconded. Motion passed 6-0.

President & CEO Performance Evaluation: Ms. Vigil presented her
evaluation results as completed by members of the board. Mr. Brudnicki made
the motion to approve the results of the evaluation and Mr. Brown seconded.
Motion passed 6-0.

President Report: Ms. Vigil updated the Board on the following issues:
gateway signage, the building acquisition of 1000 Beck Avenue, and updating
MOUs

Next Quarterly Meeting — January 22, 2018: The next regularly scheduled
meeting of the PCCDC will be on January 22, 2018.

Next Workshop Meeting — Marketing & Public Relations RFQ Respondent
Presentations - November 5, 2018: The next workshop meeting for the
PCCDC will be on November 5, 2018.

Public Participation: There was no discussion at this time.

Meeting adjourned at 10:20 AM

Draft Copy



Agenda Item 4.
Accept Tourist Development Tax Revenue Reports

Requested Motion:
Move to accept the tourist development tax revenue reports as presented.



\% {#“
L

Tourist Development Tax, Bay County, Florida

Revenue Analysis
Panama City
Month of September

120,000
100,000
80,000
60,000
40,000

20,000

2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014-2015
m SEP 16,021 113,733 99,494 95,908

Revenue Analysis
Panama City
Twelve months ending September
1,800,000
1,600,000
1,400,000
1,200,000
1,000,000
800,000
600,000
400,000
200,000

2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014-2015
™ Year to date 1,505,872 1,575,722 1,543,161 1,282,495

Bay County Tourist Development Tax, Post Office Box 1230, Panama City, Florida 32402
Express Delivery: 228 E. Fourth Street, Panama City, Florida 32401
Phone: (850) 747-5226  Fax: (850) 747-5212
Visit us at: https://TDC.BayCoClerk.com/TouristTax/ Email: TDC@BayCoClerk.com



N\,
— N __.

Tourist Development Tax, Bay County, Florida

Revenue Analysis

Panama City
Month of October

120,000

100,000 '-
80,000 5 |
60,000 4
40,000 !
20,000 I

i 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014-2015
=OCT 113,726 100,647 112,754 94571 .

Bay County Tourist Development Tax, Post Office Box 1230, Panama City, Florida 32402
Express Delivery: 228 E. Fourth Street, Panama City, Florida 32401
Phone: (850) 747-5226  Fax: (850) 747-5212
Visit us at: https://TDC.BayCoClerk.com/TouristTax/ Email: TDC@BayCoClerk.com



810¢C-€-CT JO sV

.muo__muw.h UlIM 1S0J 9|geuoseal |enjoe Jo Jauuig mHm yauni ._”._”w isepjeald ow :sajed walp Jad 19YJNOA |9AeJ] BPIIO|{ UO paseq aJe S|ea|A

"S|910Y papusaWWoIal J0) 9USHaM 1ISIA - (SulSpo| pue uolleliodsuedy) sjuswasuedle [9ALRI) UMO JI9Yl )ewW pjnoys aapualle yoe]

‘pasinquilad 39 [|IM sasuadxa |9Aed |

MOYS-100PIN0-3Y}/W02°SaWnQT yig £-9 |l4dy yis Yy J3yoino ese||y enbng wed| moys |9Aes] JoopinQO emeno| 6

wod-eidodsoued| 1D yITt 0T-8 YoJen yiz Y19 v/N| 43yd1no eJe||y M uosipe|A eldodaoue)| g

01U0.101/82°MOYsSa.iN1uaApeIoopINo T8€ Yyise Y- >._m3‘5wu_ I1ST¢C CElord yHws BIAIO enbn{ wed 9JNJUSAPY JOOpPINQ OjUoIo] | £

wo2*MoysAIogealyd ytt 0T-L Aenuqge4 Y19 yis 321Yo1o4 paeydry| 493sijjeg 2onug| moys Suidwe) i AY 03ediyd| 9

wod'moysniuoisnoy| y0-coss | it 0T-9 Aenigaq yis yiy qgaM Aneg 21D Suuy MOYS AY uoisnoH| g

wod Mmoys|anesnAu 6V8 yige 17-S¢ Menuer Yyire pige v/N| J31sljjeg @2nug| MOYS |9Aed] Sawl] Y40A M3N| ¥

moys-1adnsa-a|jIayseu/wodsawnot| sy8-zv8 | yige 17-S¢ AMenuer Yz pIET [1SIA J241USf enbnj weqd moysJadns AY 3)|IAyseN| €

Wod2 MoysAlelueIe y18¢ 17-Sz Menuer e pIET v/N| J9|pueyd uag| moys AY R Suidwe) eyuepy| ¢

wod pop|assanp-ieoq| 4 USIA | Yi6L 17-6T Aenuer yist Ui9T V/N| meysin) uoser Auewusn ‘pop|assnqg yoogd| T
uollew.oju| moys/alsgap | # Yyroog |uaniay | s1eg moys 6T0¢ | dn-18S [11edaq 7 99puany T 99puany SweN Moys

dn aui] moys apea] uoseas Sulids 6T0C

Valdoi1d LSIMHLHON FHO1dX3




Agenda Item 6.
Future of Visitor's Center

Staff requests board to conduct discussion and provide guidance
regarding Official Panama City Visitor's Center



	DPC Agenda 121118
	MINUTES 28Aug2018
	September 2018 Revenue Analysis
	October 2018 Revenue Analysis
	Explore Northwest Florida Travel Trade Show Schedule
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



